SharB, Karen, EMNRD

From: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD '
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 12:46 PM
To: Will Gray; Carie Stoker (carie@stokeroilfield.com)
Cc: Daniel Sanchez; Allison Marks; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Bower, George, EMNRD
Subject: Rock Queen Unit #102...30-005-00906
Tracking; Recipient Read
Will Gray

Carie Stoker (carie@stokeroilfield.com)

Daniel Sanchez

Allison Marks

Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

Bower, George, EMNRD Read: 1/8/2018 12:46 PM

Will and Carie:

During a routine field inspection, it was noted that work was in progress on the subject well. Further investigation
determined there is nothing currently on file for any work on this particular well. George Bower, NMOCD Field
Representative, has informed Mr. Zimmerman in the past that any work done is to be approved by the District office
prior to beginning operations. It appears this well is being converted to a producing well; therefore, forms C-101, C-102,
Gas Capture Plan, and summary of work to be performed should have been filed with OCD District | office, and approval
obtained, prior to workover.

Please be informed that you are NOT authorized to produce this well until Remnant is back into compliance with
NMOCD Rule 19.15.5.9, including posting of required additional bonding for the Cal-Mon well #5, 30-015-25811.

If you have any questions, please contact our office, (575) 393-6161. Thank you ~

Hren harp
NMOCD

Staff Manager
(575) 393-6161 x 114




